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Matilda Sanders OB - S

From: Gloria Ross

Sent: Tuesday, July 26, 2011 3:36 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Cc: Lee Eng Tan; Adam Teitzman; Shannon Hudson - v

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted K ¥ e FAVA NN
’ ADMINISTRATIVE

Date and Time: 7/26/2011 3:33:00 PM

Docket Number: 110208-WS

Filename / Path: 1:\2011\1102081110208.Not-InformalMeet.07-29-11.tit.doc

Notice Type: Memo for Issuance

NOTICE OF INFORMAL MEETING

Gloria Ross
Commission Deputy Clerk Il g)(f‘o —~ /
Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission JL 5,79 _ 0
850-413-6214 g

A LED = /

DOCUMENT KUMRER-DATE
05285 wLas=
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PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110208
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PARTY COMPANY EMAIL o AIsI?rER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Office of Public Counsel (11h) KELLY.JR@leg.state.fl.us No

Printed on 7/26/2011 at 4:58:02 PM




Commission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 535663)
Attachments: 05168-11 pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by
reply email or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

7/26/2011







Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1

Section 1 - Office of Commission Cle

Docket No.110208-WS Date Docketed: 06/20/2011 Title: Application for staff-assisted rate case in Highlands County
by L.P. Utilities Corporation.

Company: L. P. Utilities Corporation

Official Filing Date: 08/17/2011 Expiration: 11/19/2012
Last Day to Suspend: 10/16/2011
Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD SRC
(“Q” indicates OPR) I I x 7 [ x T x 1] | | I ]
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module Al(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments |FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff S Hudson, P Daniel [:] Current CASR revision level Previous Current
B Fletcher, A Maurey
R Simpson, P Stallcup 1. Forms Requesting Assistance Filed NONE 06/20/2011
K _Thompson 2. AUS Initial Review Report NONE 07/11/2011
3. SARC Approval/Denial Letter NONE 07/18/2011
4, Committee Meets to Discuss NONE 07/18/2011
5. AUS Audit Request NONE 07/18/2011
6. Company Pays Filing Fee NONE 08/17/2011
7. Audit Report Due NONE 09/16/2011
Staff_Counsel L Tan, A Teitzman 8. Engineering Analysis Due to Analyst NONE 09/23/2011
9. Primnry Staff Report to Eco. & Rates for Analy NONE 10/14/2011
10.  Repression/Conservation Analvsis to Staff NONE 10/21/2011
OCRs (APA) L Deamer, C Prestwood 11. Engineering/Repression Cons. Issues to Analyst NONE 10/28/2011
12. Primnry Accounting Report to Supervisor NONE 11/04/2011
13. Staff Recommendation NONE 02/02/2012
14. Adgenda NONE 02/14/2012
15.  PAA Order NONE 03/05/2012
16. Protest Perijod Expires NONE 03/26/2012
17. Consummating Order if No Protest NONE 03/29/2012
18. Close Docket or Revise CASR NONE 04/04/2012
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Examiner _ Staff |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 07/21/2011 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg | Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL GH ED BI BL BW GH ED BI BL BW
X X
w:ere panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: \
the identical panel decides the case. . AN NN
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is ngz?ved. 07{21{25%1\7\'\
assigned the full Commission decides the case. ’
PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS




lCase Assignment and Scheduling Record
Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk .

Docket No.110208-WS Date Docketed: 06/20/2011

Company: L. P. Utilities Corporation

Page 1 of 1

Title: Apb'l"icat'ion for staff-assisted rate case in Highlands Cc;unety
by L.P. Utilities Corporation.

Official Filing Date: 08/17/2011 Expiration: 11/19/2012
Last Day to Suspend: 10/16/2011
Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD SRC
(*O” indicates OPR) | 1 x | [ x 1 x 1 | | | ]
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
OPR Staff S Hudson, P Daniel @ Current CASR revision level Previous Current
B Fletcher. A Maurey
R Simpson, P Stallcup 1. AUS Initial Review Report NONE 07/11/2011
K Thompson 2. SARC Approval/Denial Letter NONE 07/18/2011
3. Committee Meets to Discuss NONE 07/18/2011
4. AUS Audit Request NONE 07/18/2011
5. Informal Meeting (Staff) NONE 07/29/2011
6. Company Pays Filing Fee NONE 08/17/2011
7. Audit Report Due NONE 09/16/2011
Staff Counsel L Tan, A Teitzman 8. Engineering Analysis Due to Analyst NONE 09/23/2011
9. Primnry Staff Report to Eco. & Rates for Analy NONE 10/14/2011
10. Repression/Conservation Apalvsis to Staff NONE 10/21/2011
OCRs (APA) L Deamer, C Prestwood 11. Engineering/Repression Cons. Issues to Analyst NONE 10/28/2011
12. Primnry Accounting Report to Supervisor NONE 11/04/2011
13. Staff Recommendation NONE 02/02/2012
14. _Ag_enda NONE 02/14/2012
15. NONE 03/05/2012
16. .Em:tgs_t_l’_euo_d_Ean.r_es NONE 03/26/2012
17. _Qo.nsummaung_o.ndgu.f_up_llm_tgst NONE 03/29/2012
18. NONE 04/04/2012
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel __ |[33.
Hearing Examiner _ Staff 34,
35.
Date filed with CLK: 07/21/2011 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL GH ED BI BL BW GH ED BI BL BW
X X
w:eredpane'ls are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. .
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is ngz?ved. 07 [21{29.:1 \A\\T“\”

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07)

* COMPLETED EVENTS

< Q\‘?«




Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

To: Commissioner Edgar
Commissioner Brisé
Commissioner Balbis
Commissioner Brown
Executive Director

Public Information Officer

Last Revised 07/28/2011 at 8:44 a.m. Page 1 of 1
Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation

General Counsel Court Reporter

Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact - Lee Eng Tan
Commission Clerk

Regulatory Analysis

From: Office of Chairman Art Graham

Safety, Reliability & Consumer Asst.

Docket Number: 110208-WS -- Application for staff-assisted rate case in Highlands County by L.P. Utilities Corporation.

1. Schedule Information

Event

Former Date

New Date

Location / Room Time

Informal Meeting

07/29/2011

Tallahassee / G-382D 10:30a.-11:30 a.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments

Heari . .
Learing Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam.

ALL |GH [ED |BI |IBL |[BW

X
Prehearin ..
Lreheanng Commissioners

Officer

GH|ED |IBI |BL

BWADM

Current Assignments

Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Exam.

ALL |GH [ED [BI [BL [BW

Commissioners

GH [ED [BI |BL |BW|ADM

Remarks: | ¢ormal Meeting - Staff

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10)

CCS Form Number: 110208-WS-00001-001




Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1

Section 1 - Office of Commission C1erk&

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
(“Q” dindicates OPR) | [ x 1 | x | x ] [ | ] ]
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
OPR Staff S Hudson, P Daniel Current CASR revision level Previous Current
B Fletcher, A Maurey
R Simpson, P Stallcup 1. AUS Initial Review Report SAME 07/11/2011
K Thompson 2. SARC Approval/Denial Letter SAME 07/18/2011
3. Committee Meets to Discuss SAME 07/18/2011
4. AUS Audit Request SAME 07/18/2011
5. Informal Meeting (Staff) SAME 07/29/2011
6. Company Pays Filing Fee SAME 08/17/2011
7. Audit Report Due SAME 09/16/2011
Staff Counsel L Tan, A Teitzman 8. Engineering Analysis Due to Analyst SAME 09/23/2011
9. Primnry Staff Report to Eco. & Rates for Analy SAME 10/14/2011
10. Repression/Conservation Analvsis to Staff SAME 10/21/2011
OCRs (APA) L Deamer, C Prestwood 11. Engineering/Repression Cons. Issues to Analyst SAME 10/28/2011
12. Primnry Accounting Report to Supervisor SAME 11/04/2011
13. FAW Notice Filed SAME 11/15/2011
14. Customer Meetina SAME 12/15/2011
15. Staff Recommendation SAME 02/02/2012
16. Agenda SAME 02/14/2012
17. PAA Order SAME 03/05/2012
18.  Protest Period Expires SAME 03/26/2012
19. Consummatina Order if No Protest SAME 03/29/2012
20. Close Docket or Revise CASR SAME 04/04/2012
21.
22.
23.
24,
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32,
Full Commission _X Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Examiner _ Staff |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 07/28/2011 36.
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
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: Cj \
the identical panel decides the case. \{\(\
haner . > , . Approved: '\ NN
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 07/28/2011 N

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS




Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1

Section 1 - Office of Commission C]erk.

Docket No. 110208-WS Date Docketed: 06/20/2011 Title: Application for staff-assisted rate case in Highlands County
by L.P. Utilities Corporation.

Company: L. P. Utilities Corporation

0fficial Filing Date: 08/17/2011 Expiration: 11/19/2012
Last Day to Suspend: 10/16/2011
Referred to: ADM APA CLK DED (ECR) GCL PIF RAD SRC
(“Q” indicates OPR) | | x | | [ x | x ] [ [ |
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module Al(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments |FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff S Hudson, P Daniel Current CASR revision level Previous Current
B Fletcher, A Maurey
R Simpson, P Stallcup 1. AUS Initial Review Report SAME 07/11/2011
K Thompson 2. Committee Meets to Discuss SAME 07/18/2011
3. Engineering Analysis Due to Analyst SAME 09/23/2011
4. Primnry Staff Report to Eco. & Rates for Analy SAME 10/14/2011
5. Repression/Conservation Analysis to Staff SAME 10/21/2011
6. Engineering/Repression Cons. Issues to Analyst SAME 10/28/2011
7. Primnry Accounting Report to Supervisor SAME 11/04/2011
Staff Counsel L Tan, A Teitzman 8. Staff Recommendation SAME 02/02/2012
9. Agenda SAME 02/14/2012
OCRs (APA) L Deamer, C Prestwood (10. PAA Order SAME 03/05/2012
11. Protest Period Expires SAME 03/26/2012
12. Consummating Order if No Protest SAME 03/29/2012
13.  Close Docket or Revise CASR SAME 04/04/2012
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Examiner _ Staff 34.
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
Where pane'ls]are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. .
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is ng:?ved. 07 [28G3{Z 0\;1\\\“\‘\\‘\

assigned the full Commission decides the case.
PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS Q_,%Q— :




Case Qheduling/Rescheduling ,dvice

Last Revised 11/21/2011 at 5:40 p.m. Page 1 of 1
To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner Brisé General Counsel Court Reporter
Commissioner Balbis Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact - Lee Eng Tan
Commissioner Brown Commission Clerk
Executive Director Regulatory Analysis

Public Information Officer [X| Safety, Reliability & Consumer Asst.

From: Office of Chairman Art Graham

Docket Number: 110208-WS -- Application for staff-assisted rate case in Highlands County by L.P. Utilities Corporation.

1. Schedule Information

Event Former Date| New Date Location / Room Time

Customer Meeting 12/15/2011 |Cancelled |Lake Placid 6:00 p. - 8:00 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL |GH |ED {BI IBL |IBW ALL |GH |ED |BI |BL |BW
X X
Prehearing .. ..
Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
GH|ED {BI |BL | gy/ADM GH |ED |BI |BL {BW|ADM
X
Remarks:

Customer Meeting will be rescheduled at a later date.

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 110208-WS-00001-003




Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 v’

Section 1 - Office of Commission C1erk. ‘

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
(“Q” indicates OPR) | [ x| | [ x [ x ] | | |
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
B Fletcher., A Maurey
R Simpson, P Stallcup 1. AUS Initial Review Report SAME 07/11/2011
K_Thompson 2. Committee Meets to Discuss SAME 07/18/2011
3. Engineering Analysis Due to Analyst SAME 09/23/2011
4, Primnry Staff Report to Eco. & Rates for Analy SAME 10/14/2011
5. Repression/Conservation Analysis to Staff SAME 10/21/2011
6. Engineering/Repression Cons. Issues to Analyst SAME 10/28/2011
7. Primnry Accounting Report to Supervisor SAME 11/04/2011
Staff Counsel L Tan, A Teitzman 8. Close Docket or Revise CASR 04/04/2012 | 02/29/2012
9.
OCRs (APA) L Deamer, C Prestwood _ |10.
11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24,
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel __ [33.
Hearing Examiner __ Staff 34.
35.
Date filed with CLK: 02/02/2012 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL BI ED GH BL BW BI ED GH BL BW
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case.
AT : . . Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Dgze.v M‘% AW \\N'\(V\
assigned the full Commission decides the case. )
L~/ 6 -

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS




Section 1 - Office of Commission C'Ie;r.

Case Assignment and Scheduling Record

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
Referred to: (AFD) AIT APA CAO CLK DET ECO ENG GCL IDM TEL
(“O” indicates OPR) X [ x ] | [ I x T x T x | ]

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays.

Program Module

Al(b)

Staff Assignments

Time Schedule

WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770

Due Dates
OPR Staff B Fletcher, A Maurey [:] Current CASR revision level Previous Current
C Prestwood
1. AUS Initial Review Report SAME 07/11/2011
2. Committee Meets to Discuss SAME 07/18/2011
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
Staff Counsel L Tan, A Teitzman 8. Close Docket or Revise CASR 06/15/2012 | 08/31/2012
9.
OCRs (APA) P Daniel. L Deamer 10.
(ENG) R Simpson 11.
(ECO) S Hudson, P Stallcup 12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel 33.
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
ALL BI ED GH BL BW BI ED GH BL BwW
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: —
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: éé’
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: ) 05755(2012

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLKO015-C (Rev. 07/12)

* COMPLETED EVENTS




Case Assignment and Scheduling Record

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

Docket No. 110208-WS

Company: L. P.

Utilities Corporation

Official Filing Date: 08/17/2011
Last Day to Suspend: 10/16/2011

Referred to:

(AFD) AIT

by L.P. Utilities Corporation.

Expiration: 11/19/2012

APA CAO CLK DEY ECO ENG

Page 1 of 1

GCL

Date Docketed: 06/20/2011 Title: Application for staff-assisted rate case in Highlands County

IDM TEL

(“0” indicates OPR) [ x 1

[ x @ T 1T x | x

X |

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays.

Program Module

OPR _Staff

Staff Counsel

OCRs (APA)
(ENG)

(ECO)

Al(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT

IT IS
Staff Assignments

TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.

FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770

B Fletcher, A Maurey [2] Current CASR revision level

Time Schedule

Due Dates

Previous

Current

C Prestwood

L Tan, A Teitzman

AUS Initial Review Report

07/11/2011

Committee Meets to Discuss

07/18/2011

Engineering Analysis Due to Analyst

09/23/2011

Primnry Staff Report to Eco. & Rates for Analy

10/14/2011

Repression/Conservation Analysis to Staff

10/21/2011

Engineering/Repression Cons. Issues to Analyst

10/28/2011

Primnry Accounting Report to Supervisor

SAME

11/04/2011

Close Docket or Revise CASR

06/15/2012

09/28/2012

oo ~NAAVNhHhWNRM

P Daniel. L Deamer  |10.
R Simpson 11.

S Hudson, P Stallcup 12.

Recommended assignments for hearing 30.

and/or deciding

Full Commission

this case: 31.

_X Commission Panel __ |33.

Hearing Examiner _ Staff 34.

Date filed with

Initials OPR

CLK: 02/02/2012 36.

Staff Counsel 39.

Section 3 - Chairman Completes

- Hearing Officer(s)

Assignments are as follows:

Prehearing Officer

Commissioners Hrg Staff

Exam

ALL BI | ED

GH | BL BW

Commissioners

BI ED GH BL | BW

X

ADM

X

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:

the identical panel decides the case.
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is .
assigned the full Commission decides the case. Date: 02/16/2012

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 07/12)

Approved: 6-27 7% :

* COMPLETED EVENTS




Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1

Section 1 - Office of Commission C1er. .

Docket No.110208-WS Date Docketed: 06/20/2011 Title: Application for staff-assisted rate case in Highlands County
by L.P. Utilities Corporation.

Company: L. P. Utilities Corporation

Official Filing Date: 08/17/2011 Expiration: 02/18/2013
Last Day to Suspend: 10/16/2011
Referred to: (AFD) AIT APA CAO CLK DET ECO ENG GCL IDM TEL
(“Q” indicates OPR) IIES [ x ] [ [ Foox T x T x ] |
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
OPR Staff B Fletcher, A Maurey Current CASR revision level Previous Current
C _Prestwood
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
Staff Counsel L Tan, A Teitzman 8. Close Docket or Revise CASR 06/15/2012 | 01/31/2013
9.
OCRs (APA) L Deamer 10.
(ENG) R Simpson 11.
(ECO) P Daniel, S Hudson 12.
P Stallcup 13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22,
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.
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
the identical pang] decides the case. Approved: M
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 02/16/2012

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 07/12) * COMPLETED EVENTS




